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CLERK'S OFFIGE U.5. DiaT. COURT
" AT ROANOKE, VA
FILED
IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT JAN 15 2009
FOR THE WESTERN DISTRICT OF VIRGINIA
ROANOKE DIVISION JOHN W‘ LEDK
JANUARY 2009 SESSION o PUTY LR
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA ) Criminal No. 7:09CR000 ;9/
)
v. ) SEALETD
) INDICTMENT
ALVIN LEWIS MACAULEY, )
aka “Al” or “Chief” ) In Violation of:
MEGHAN RAE JONES ) Title 21, U.S.C. § 846
RALPH HOUSON COVINGTON, JR. ) Title 21, U.S.C. § 841
DORRAINE KAY COVINGTON, ) Title 18, U.S.C. §924(c)
a’k/a “Dodi” )
COUNT ONE
The Grand Jury charges:

1. That on a date unknown, but no later than 2006 through December 19, 2008, in the
Western Judicial District of Virginia and elsewhere, the defendants, ALVIN LEWIS MACAULEY,
aka “Al or “Chief’; MEGHAN RAE JONES; RALPH HOUSON COVINGTON, JR,; and
DORRAINE KAY COVINGTON, aka “Dodi”, knowingly and intentionally attempted and or
combined, conspired, confederated and agreed with diverse other persons known and unknown to
the Grand Jury, charged and uncharged, named herein and in other indictments or elsewhere, to
commit the following offenses against the United States, to wit: to possess with intent to distribute
and to distribute more than 100 grams of a mixture or substance containing a detectable amount of
heroin, a Schedule I controlled substance, in violation of Title 21, United States Code, Sections
841(a)(1) and 84 L{(b)1)(B).

2. All in violation of Title 21, United States Code, Section 846 and 841(b)(1)(B).
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COUNT TWQO

The Grand Jury charges:

1. That on or about the 14" day of January, 2008, in the Western Judicial District of
Virginia, the defendant, MEGHAN RAE JONES, did knowingly and intentionally distribute a
mixture or substance containing a detectable amount of heroin, a Schedule I narcotic controlled
substance.

2. All in violation of Title 21, United States Code, Sections 841(a)(1) and 841(b)(1)(C).

COUNT THREE

'The Grand Jury charges:

1. On or about the 22™ day of March, 2008, in the Western Judicial District of Virginia,
the defendant, ALVIN LEWIS MACAULEY, a/k/a “Al” or “Chief”, did knowingly use and carry
a firearm during and in relation to, and did possess a firearm in furtherance of, a drug trafficking
crime which may be prosecuted in a court of the United States as heretofore set forth in Count One
of this Indictment.

2. All in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 924(c)(1)}A).

COUNT FOUR

The Grand Jury charges:

1. That on or about the 22™ day of July, 2008, in the Western Judicial District of Virginia,
the defendant, MEGHAN RAE JONES, did knowingly and intentionally distribute, and possess with
intent to distribute, a mixture or substance cohtaining a detectable amount of heroin, a Schedule I
narcotic controlled substance.

2. All in violation of Title 21, United States Code, Sections 841(a)(1) and 841(b)(1)(C).
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COUNT FIVE

The Grand Jury charges:

1. That on or about the 14™ day of October, 2008, in the Western Judicial District of
Virginia, the defendant, RALPH HOUSON COVINGTON, JR., did knowingly and intentionally
distribute a mixture or substance containing a detectable amount of heroin, a Schedule I narcotic
controlled substance.

2. All in violation of Title 21, United States Code, Sections 841(a)(1) and 841(b)(1)(C).

COUNT SIX

The Grand Jury charges:

1. That on or about the 20"™ day of October, 2008, in the Western Judicial District of
Virginia, the defendant, RALPH HOUSON COVINGTON, JR., did knowingly and intentionally
distribute a mixture or substance containing a detectable amount of heroin, a Schedule I narcotic
controlled substance.

2. All in violation of Title 21, United States Code, Sections 841(a)(1) and 841(b)(1)C).

COUNT SEVEN

The Grand Jury charges:

1. That on or about the 18" day of November, 2008, in the Western Judicial District of
Virginia, the defendant, RALPH HOUSON COVINGTON, JR., did knowingly and intentionally
distribute a mixture or substance containing a detectable amount of heroin, a Schedule I narcotic

controlled substance.

2. Allin violation of Title 21, United States Code, Sections 841(a)(1) and 841(b)(1)(C).
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COUNT EIGHT

The Grand Jury charges:

1. That on or about the 19" day of November, 2008, in the Western Judicial District of
Virginia, the defendant, RALPH HOUSON COVINGTON, JR., did knowingly and intentionally
distribute a mixture or substance containing a detectable amount of heroin, a Schedule I narcotic
controlled substance.

2. All in violation of Title 21, United States Code, Sections 841(a)(1) and 841(b)(1)(C).

COUNT NINE

The Grand Jury charges:

1. That on or about the 7" and 8" day of December, 2008, in the Western Judicial District
of Virginia, the defendants, ALVIN LEWIS MACAULEY, aka “Al” or “Chief”’; RALPH HOUSON
COVINGTON, JR.; and DORRAINE KAY COVINGTON, aka “Dodi”, did knowingly and
intentionally distribute and did possess with intent to distribute, a mixture or substance containing
a detectable amount of heroin, a Schedule I narcotic controlled substartce.

2. All in violation of Title 21, United States Code, Sections 841(a)(1) and 841(b)(1)(C).

COUNT TEN

The Grand Jury charges:

1. That on or about the 10™ day of December, 2008, in the Western Judicial District of
Virginia, the defendant, ALVIN LEWIS MACAULEY, aka “Al” or “Chief”, did knowingly and
intentionally distribute a mixture or substance containing a detectable amount of heroin, a Schedule

I narcotic controlled substance.

2. All in violation of Title 21, United States Code, Sections 841(a)(1) and 841(b)(1)(C).
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COUNT ELEVEN

The Grand Jury charges:

1. That on or about the 12" day of December, 2008, in the Western Judicial District of
Virginia, the defendant, ALVIN LEWIS MACAULEY, aka “Al” or “Chief”, did knowingly and
intentionally distribute a mixture or substance containing a detectable amount of heroin, a Schedule
I narcotic controlled substance.

2. Allin violation of Title 21, United States Code, Sections 841(a)(1) and 841(b)(1)(C).

COUNT TWELVE

The Grand Jury charges:

1. That on or about the 19" day of December, 2008, in the Western Judicial District of
Virginia, the defendants, ALVIN LEWIS MACAULEY, aka “Al” or “Chief”; RALPH HOUSON
COVINGTON, JR.; and DORRAINE KAY COVINGTON, aka “Dodi”, did knowingly and
intentionally distribute and did possess with intent to distribute, a mixture or substance containing
a detectable amount of heroin, a Schedule I narcotic controlled substance.

2. All in violation of Title 21, United States Code, Sections 841(a)(1) and 841 (b)(1)(C).
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A TRUE BILL this !5 ~ day of January, 2009.

FOREPERSON >
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-Cor JULIA C. DUDLEY
UNITED STATES ATTORNEY
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